Jones, William V., EMNRD

From: Jones, William V., EMNRD

Sent: Monday, December 08, 2008 8:42 AM

To: ‘Brian Collins'

Cc: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; Kautz, Paul, EMNRD

Subject: Disposal Application from Marbob: Pick State #2 30-025-38600

Hello George or Brian:
Releasing this injection permit — thank you for being so thorough, nice wellbore diagrams.

Please copy and send the proof of newspaper notice to me here in Santa Fe and I will add it to the permit file.

Regards,

William V. Jones PE

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis

Santa Fe, NM 87505

505-476-3448
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Affidavit of Publication

State of New Mexico,
County of Lea.

I, KATHI BEARDEN
PUBLISHER
of the Hobbs News-Sun, a
newspaper published at Hobbs, New
Mexico, do solemnly swear that the
clipping attached hereto was

published in the regular and entire

issue of said newspaper, and not a

supplement thereof for a period

of 1 issue(s).
Beginning with the issue dated
November 09, 2008
and ending with the issue dated
November 09, 2008

PUBLISHER
Sworn and subscribed to before me
this 10th day of
November, 2008

U TN

Notary Public

My commission expires
February 07,2009

(Seal) OFFICIAL SEAL
DORA MONTZ
NOTARY PUBLIC

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

My Commission Expires:

This newspaper is duly qualified to
publish legal notices or
advertisments within the meaning of
Section 3, Chapter 167, Laws of
1937 and payment of fees for said
publication has been made.
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NOVEMBER 9, 2008
Marbob Energy Corporation, Post Office' Box 227, Artesia,
New Mexico, 88211-0227, has filed Form C-108 (Applica-
tion for Authorization to Inject) with the New Mexico Oil
Conservation Division seeking administrative aproval to re-
enter the Pick State No. 2 locatted 2310 FSL 2310' FEL,
Section 23, Township 18 South, Range 33 East, Lea
County, New Mexico, and convert it to a salt water disposal
well in the Delaware Sand and dolomite formation from
5909' to 6420". The maximum injection rate will be 2000
BWPD at a maximum surface injection pressure of 1151

ing from the Delaware, Atoka and Morrow formations. The
disposal water will be injected into the Delaware Sand and
dolomite. Any interested party who has an objection to this
must give notice in writing to the Oil Conservation Division,
1220 South Saint Francis Street, Santa Fe, New Mexico, .
87505, within fifteen (15) days of this notice. Any interested
party with questions or comments may contact George
Freeman at Marbob Energy Corporation, Post Office Box t
007, Artesia, New Mexico 88211-0227, or call )
575-748-3303. _l
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MARBOB ENERGY CORPORATION
P. 0. BOX 227
ARTESIA, NM 88211-0227




